

MEETING OF THE BISHOPSTON, COTHAM AND REDLAND NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP

- Date: Monday 14th October 2013
 - Time: 7pm (prompt)
 - Place: Redland Green School
 - 1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTIONS AND APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
 - 2. MINUTES OF THE MEETINGS OF:

(A)THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP (INCLUDING NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE) HELD ON 24TH JUNE 2013 (Pages 5 to 15)

(B) THE NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 23RD JULY 2013 (Pages 17 to 19)

- 3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
- 4. PUBLIC FORUM

- 5. NEIGHBOURHOOD WORKING PRIORITIES (HAYLEY ASH) <u>NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP DECISION NEEDED</u> (Pages 21 to 24)
- 6. LOOKING BACK ON THE "OUR NEIGHBOURHOOD" COMMUNITY FESTIVAL <u>– NEIGHBOURHOOD PARTNERSHIP</u> <u>DECISION NEEDED</u> (Pages 25 and 26)
- 7. AREA CO-ORDINATORS REPORT FOR INFORMATION ONLY (Pages 27 to 38)

- 8. FOOTWAYS MAINTENANCE SCHEMES FOR 2013/14 AND LOCAL TRAFFIC SCHEMES AND CARRIAGEWAY SURFACE DRESSING UPDATE <u>– NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE</u> <u>DECISION NEEDED</u> (Pages 39 to 48)
- 9. RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE ALLOCATION OF THE WELL BEING FUND – <u>NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE DECISION</u> <u>NEEDED</u> (Pages 49 to 51)
- 10. PARKS UPDATE FOR INFORMATION ONLY (Pages 53 and 54)
- 11. COMMUNITY GROUP UPDATES INFORMATION ONLY
 - (a) Chair's Report Friends of St Andrews Park (Page 55)
 - (b) Redland and Cotham Amenities Society Update (Page 56)
- 12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
- 13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

- 7pm on Monday 20th January 2014. Venue – to be confirmed.

Participating in your Neighbourhood Partnership meetings

Please note that there are several ways in which local people can get involved in the work of this neighbourhood partnership. You can:

- Attend meetings of the local Neighbourhood Forum in your ward, where you will be able to raise any issue that is of concern to you as a local resident. The work of the Neighbourhood Forum feeds into the Partnership meeting. Details of when and where Forum meetings are taking place can be found on the Council's website. No invitation to attend or notification of the business you want to raise is necessary. Just turn up on the day and have your say on anything you want relating to your area.
- Attend this meeting and comment on any item of business on the agenda, either by raising your hand at the appropriate time and the Chair will invite you to speak, or by submitting a statement on any matter on the agenda in advance.

If you want to submit a statement, this should be sent to the clerk to the meeting (contact details below) **no later than 12.00 noon on the working day before the meeting.** The statement will where possible, be sent directly to members of the Partnership, and be printed and circulated at the meeting. Statements will normally be heard when the item to which they relate is reached. Please note that for copyright reasons, we are unable to reproduce or publish newspaper or magazine articles which may be attached to statements as supporting documentation.

Contacts -

Area Co-ordinator: Andrew McGrath, email: <u>neighbourhood.partnerships@bristol.gov.uk,</u> tel: 0117 9036898

Clerk: Jeremy Livitt, email: jeremy.livitt@bristol.gov.uk: 0117 9222388